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Milly Southworth
L
From: Matthew Pontin <mattpontin@googlemail.com>
Sent: 19 August 2022 08:52
To: Milly Southworth
Subject: St James Play area / allotments etc
hi Milly

Hope all well.. wondering if there are any residents / groups link to the play area... the new equipment is
great. Am keen to help keep the park improving and also climate change resilient (maybe a community
orchard could feature in a corner?) so not just grass.

Also applied for an allotment and a Mr Freestone? Added me to a list, but also add "Currently 19 people on
the list. On average about 5 plots become available each year. " which means i might get one in 20277

Wondering what scope there is to discuss growing spaces in the town, clearly a demand. Who's best to chat
with at TTC?

Finally sorry I didn't make skate jam event, I was never given the date of it and when it came around I was
already due to photograph a wedding. Happy to be involved in all things skate park redevelopment as
mentioned when we met on the topic. I see fundraising with TTC support as fairly straightforward
considering demand (youth need). Anyway... funding app for some engagement work submitted via FoTP,
as per Helen's email - fingers crossed.

very best wishes to you

Matthew

Matthew Pontin

mobile: 07734 429412



